Wi‘ightwood Community
Services District
March 13, 2023

Special
Board Meeting




WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
P.O. Box 218 Wrightwood, CA 92397

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, March 13, 2023 — 5:30pm
The Community Building
1275 Hwy 2, Wrightwood. CA

Agenda

5:30 PM — Call to Order

:h-w!\):—-

S ©® oW

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Agenda Approval

Public Comments: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954 2(a), any
request for a disabilitv-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought (o participate in the above-agenized public meeting,
should be directed to the Chair at any time prior to the meeting. Under this item, any
member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on any item of interest
that is not within the subject maiter Jurisdiction of the Board may do so now.
However, the Board is prohibited by law firom taking any action on any item not
appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by the Brown Act.
Any member of the public wishing to directly address the Board on any item listed
on the agenda may do so when the item is being considered by the Board, Pursuant
to Section 2.3.2 of Ordinance No 2021-1 adopted by the Board on March 2.2021.
the Chair may limit each speaker to a comment period of three (3) minutes or less.
Agency Reports

Consent Calendar: February 7, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
General Manager’s Report

February 2023 Financials

Hollis Stewart Park Renovations Project Status Update: Discussion

. Clay for Wrightwood Elementary Baseball Field: Discussion and

Possible Action

- Annual Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees: Discussion

of Scheduling Public Hearing on Proposed Resolution Nos. 2023-01
and 2023-02

Future Board Meeting: Tuesday April 4, 2023 — 5:30pm

. Adjournment

Wrightwood Community
Services District

THE VISION

To empower our community to
have local control by serving
as a platform for community
discussion,  cohesion  and
action in the areas of parks and
recreation, street lighting, solid
waste and recycling and
wastewater  planning  and
engineering.

To promote and grow a vibrant
parks and recreation
department for our community.

To maintain and enhance our
current infrastructure

To economize our solid waste
process and maximize our
efficiency in executing them

To _ protect our natural
resources through evaluating

community wastewater needs

To meet all these ends in a

fiscally responsible manner

Wrightwood Community
Services District

The Mission

To provide local governance
in the areas of parks and
recreation, street lighting,
solid waste and recycling and
waste water planning and
engineering in a fiscally
responsible manner.




Item # 6

Consent Calendar

S— .
SSaapsuen 200



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
February 7, 2023
Wrightwood Community Building
1275 State Highway 2
Wrightwood, CA

MINUTES

Board Members: Natalie Lopicecolo, President

Chuck Franklin, Vice President
Sadie Albers, Member

Alexis Claiborne, Member
Kristy Gerardo, Member

Staff Present: Steven Kennedy, Attorney

Tamara Keen, General Manager
Angela Rovida, Administrative Assistant

Call to Order: Vice President Franklin called the Meeting to order at 5:47 pm

1.

2,

Pledge of Allegiance: Vicky Rinek led the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Council Kennedy is present via telephone, Director Gerardo and Director Albers
not present. Director Claiborne arrived at 5:45pm.

Agenda Approval: Vice President Franklin motioned to approve, and Director Claiborne
seconded the motion. Motion carries.

Public Comment: Patricia Gonzalez, team leader for Full Circle, a health and safety
organization, shared information about the mental health, wellness and domestic violence
services they provide. Their communication line in 909.359.3200. Eddie Lambaga, a local

realtor, introduced himself and expressed his desire to be of assistance to the community in
any way he can.

Agency Reports: Sergeant Mark Rios of San Bernardino County Sheriff’s reported 121
service calls. From those calls, ten reports were taken, and 2 arrests were made. The top five
calls were: follow up’s, trespassing (mainly due to snow play). incidents, area checks and
audible alarms. Christopher Porter, Policy Advisor with Supervisor Cook’s office, reported
that discretionary funds awarded to WCSD to address snow play concerns were sent
yesterday. He also addressed the upcoming Park Drive repave/reconstruction project and
offered to coordinate a Public Work staff member to present at a future WCSD board
meeting if desired. The project is anticipated to go to bid in April.

Consent Calendar: Director Claiborne motioned to approve: Vice President Franklin
seconded. All in favor, motion passes.

General Manager’s Report: General Manager Keen discussed her recent and upcoming
trainings and workshops. The grant application for the feasibility study for a downtown



commercial septic was submitted to the Lahontan Water Board and is awaiting a response.
Constituent Services Director of Supervisor Cook’s office Samuel Shoup was contacted to
discuss the details of the Park Drive project. All commercial property owners have been
notified regarding the implementation of commercial recycling. CR&R partnered with the
WCSD to perform site visits of future dumpster locations. Dan Campbell was called to
address an issue with the oven and was able to fix the repair within 20 minutes of the call.

When the park completion date is provided, a date for the ribbon cutting will be shared with
community.

8. Revised December 2022 Financials and January 2023 Financials: An error for current
bank balance of December 2022 financials was adjusted. Vice President Franklin motioned

to approve December and January financials; Director Claiborne seconded. All in favor,
motion carries.

9. Hollis Stewart Park Renovations Project Status Update: No reportable changes since
previous update.

10. Joint Use Agreement with Snowline Unified School District: A previous issue with
unlocking and locking gates in the open area was resolved. The district will only be
responsible for locking and unlocking gates on days the district holds events. The agreement
is pending signatures by President Lopiccolo and school district officials.

11. Proposed Revised 2022/2023 Annual Budget: Director Claiborne motioned to approve,
with Vice President Franklin seconding. All in favor, motion carried.

12. Training For General Manager: Vice President Franklin motioned to approve the travel
and lodging cost for an upcoming GM training in June of this year. Director Claiborne
seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carries.

13. Office Space: General Manager Keen presented the necessity for a larger office space; she

presented a few available options. It was determined to investigate further options that will
be presented to the board at a later meeting.

14. Wrightwood Historical Society Variance Request: The board requested clarification on
the requested variance and will make a decision once more information is provided.

15. CERT Variance Request: Vice President Franklin motioned to approve with Director
Claiborne seconding. All in favor, motion carries.

16. Spring Softball League: Vice President Franklin motioned to approve the reinstatement of
the Adult Softball League. Director Claiborne seconded the motion. All in favor, motion
carries.

17. Recess to Closed Session: 6:34p
18. Return to Open Session: 7:40p No Reportable Action.

19. Directors Comments: President Lopiccolo and Vice President Franklin thanked community
members and WCSD staff for their support.



20. Future Board Meeting: March 7", 2023

21. Adjournment: President Lopiccolo adjourned the meeting at 7:42pm

Minutes approved:

President' Natalie Lopiccolo

Date




Item # 7

General Manager’s
Report

WRIGCIJLWOOD

\_/ —




General Manger’s Report

These last few weeks have been a whirlwind between the weather and the State
of Emergency that was declared last week. | feel like the only thing | got
accomplished this month was a lot of snow shoveling. The last week and a half
has been spent helping the County with coordinating the CPOD(food/Supply
distribution), rescue/plow issues and a meeting with Supervisor Cook to discuss
our concerns and plan for the residents.

| could not have made any of this possible without the help from Board Member
Sadie Albers. Sadie has been an amazing help throughout this ordeal and went
above and beyond her call of duty and never hesitated to help when asked. | am
so grateful to her and everything she did to keep me sane.

| want to thank all of the San Bernardino County Agencies and employees that
were involved in helping our town, the EOC, OES, Dept of Public Health, Public
Works and of course our local Fire Dept for being as amazing as always. Thank
you to Adam Chacon for bringing the Serrano Diamondback Jr Firefighters up to
help shovel out people that were stranded and shovel paths in our Veterans Park.
Thank you to Supervisor Cook and his amazing staff for all of their hard work and
to our Wrightwood CERT team for directing traffic at the food distribution. A big
shout out to Kadi Prescott and her mom Sharon, for organizing a fund raiser that
supplied our town with perishable foods that the County was not able to supply. |
know there are many more and our town will be forever grateful.

One last thank you, and that is to you, the Village of Wrightwood! | am so proud
and grateful to this community and the way we all pulled togetherin a time of

crisis! So thank you, to each and everyone of you for pulling together and showing
what community is all about.



[tem # 8

February 2023
Financials




Februrary 2023

DISBURSEMENTS AND DEPOSITS

TOTAL

$15,806.51

Check Number Amount Disburstment Date| Cleared Date Payee Account
2374 $150.00 1/10/2023 2/28/2023 Allen Butler Refund Deposit
2409 | $1.546.06 1/27/2023 2/8/2023 County of San Bernardino Solid Waste
240 sima 1/27/2023 2/2/2023 Golden State Water Community Building
2411 $246.44 1/27/2023 21272023 So Cal Gas _ Museum
2412 $119.09 1/27/2023 2/7/2023 Verizon Phones
24 | sea344 2172023 22112023 SCE . Al
2415 | 981070 2/17/2023 212712023 CR&R . Solid Waste
2416 | $1.011.92 211772023 20232023 County of San Bernardino Solid Waste
2418 | $176.37 22112023 212472023 Golden State Water Community Building
L. lombie - - $96.40 2/1/2023 12023 ADP Payroll Processing
______ Bebit, | &39S0 _ 2/8/2023 2/8/2023 Amazon _ Supplies
Debit $225.02 2192023 2/9/2023 Amazon Printer Ink/Paper
~ Debit $95.00 2/9/2023 2/9/2023 Amazon Supplies
Debit | — $65.91 2/10/2023 2/10/2023 ADP Payroll Processing
Debit $1.653.00 | 271502023 2/15/2023 Diamond Environmental Porta Pots
Debit $6.43 2/15/2023 2/17/2023 Amazon Supplies
Debit e @33 2172023 212112023 Amazon Supplies
Debit $12.92 2/21/2023 22112023 Amazon Supplies !
Debit | $65.9] 2/24£2023 2/2412023 ADP Payroll Processing
Debit $16.15 2/27/2023 21272023 Amazon Supplies
TOTAL $16,420.94
Payroll Deposits
. 2015723 Payroll | $3.40037 Date Amount Name
| 2/15R3Taxes | $891.26 2/9/2023 $4.253.99 Franchise Fee/Rent
| 2/28/23 Payroll | $2493.01 ; 201712023 $5.061.25 SB Property Tax
2/28/23 Taxes _$582.97 2172023 $760.27 _ LA Property Tax
I T 212172023 $5.000.00 SB County Donation
T S Y| e 2212023 $725.00 Rental Income
TOTAL $7,367.61




gg-unf 0
CT-ABN 0 SS'8LI‘E6SS adue[eg
c-ady 0 00°0$ asuadxy] pajeunisy [elo ]
EC-IBIN 0
£C9°24 0 011 S'tve £rl
gc-uer 0 SL'STI or STLSI
NN-U@D 0 16 Sy Clg] M-\—_—uﬁ—wumﬂuao Q—ﬂ—ﬂ%ﬁ.ﬁ mw—::uuu<.
CTT-AON 0 SL00IT Sty 6€1
TTA20 0 ST’101 89 ST 6l SS'BLI‘E6SS  [dnUaAR Newnsy [BIO],
gT-das 0 <8 6 $T'0SI S0°508°6T$ sjustaoe]day 10J dArasay
7g-ony 0 0 0 ST'LI1 LOELOYS [ende 10y aasasay
ccnr 0 0 L6 SISl CS'S89°CIS suonerad(Q 10j SAISTY
L1'6LT €SS JUNOJDY STUIABS
HINOW DH/MAVd HO1AA0 MAVd D 7L’ CEE E6ES Jouejeg yueq JUaLIny
SANOH ATHINOI JudWdIEYS MO[] YSe)) IJBUWNST]
cz-unp
00°0% £T-Aey
00°0% cc-dy
00°0$ cCIBIN
L 'SEEEHES [9°L9€°L$ $S°88L°€TS 1$°908°C1$ SLLIETOFS £C92d
SLLIE 1OV [+ 1ST7°8% CCIP6’11S 89°Cr6'66 C991EEreES gc-uer
SOOIEEVES zE'891°9% SOVE6'SHS YT 061°8S1$ 9" 090°1€T$ cCco2d
9%'090°1£T$ LO'SETOIS 20°098°+C$ 8E706°C8% 01'910°C€LTS CC-AON
0I'910°ELIS 86'L6L°9$ L9696°SES €9°CITLS PIELL'TOTS RO
PIELLTOTS TT601°9% 00'7S6°6€$ 9S°LF89O1S 8S°6L8°tvCCS cg-dag
8S°6L8PTTS €€'€8T9% 98°¢TE LTS FS078°s$ 06'¥8€°9¥T$ cc-sny
YT L90°EFTS 6L TLI'ES £€6'909°6$ [6'TSLETS S0'¥60°T9C$ ceinf
SS0.I5) SJUdUIISINGSI(] [BIO L usoda(q adue[eqg YIUOTA]
Suruuiseg

€T/

VHA TVOSIA SINHIWASANISIA ANV SLISOdAd




| abed

BS'680'C 000 000 suonduosgng g sang - 0£0S [eI0L
000 000 1830 - suonduiosqnsg @ sanq - 005
G1Z80°Z 000 000 sdiysiaquay - Z'0£05
il 000 sjuswuopdoddy 04V - 1'0S0S

suonduasgng ® seng - 005

000 000 asuadx3 Juels - 520§

000 000 000 uopelvasdaq - 0Z0S

000 000 s8e4 p1eD IPaid - §1L0S

000 000 sead g sabieys yueg - L0

€T ¥62 00°00€ 000 Bunaxsepy g Buispieapy - 0005

000 000 000 sjuswaoe|day pies duing - gogy

asuadxg
18°L16'v6E 08'129'28 1G°8¥Z L 104 ss0I)
18°L16'v6E 08'129'28 LG'8¥E 7L swioau| B30
0Z'vii'es 00°€59°) 00'Z¥E'S suoljeuoq - 00S¥ (€101
000 000 000 13Y30 - suopeuoq - 005+
02°008'L8 000 uoijeuo( 3ed JAM - 2'00St
00¥¥9'L 00°€59°1 00 LPE'E fejd mous - funog gs - 1'00SY
suoneuoq - 005¥

000 000 000 anBea spodg - 0opp [e10L
000 00°0 000 9JOH wioD - Az 00ty
000 000 192208 - OZ'00¢F
000 000 lieqioo Beld - g9Z°00%¥
000 000 000 llequos - VZ'00v¥

anbeea suods - 00by

L6'C0E'OF 1 00'000°sZ le'z8l's S834 8)SEM PIIOS - 008F

0t £6£'09 00°000°0L B6'E0LY 894 9siyduel] JJSBAN PIOS - 002

08'6%2'001 00°000'St 51°G¥9'Z xe] fuadoid - 00L¥

0522501 08'896 00°0.6 lejuay Ayjioed - 000v [e30L
00°0€€ 000 000 4930 - [euay Myj1oed - 000w
05'286'% 00°005 00°589 Bpig Munwwog MM - 8°000%

000 000 abe)g sied [INN UBIAIA - 27000
000 000 ysodaq Buiues)o - fnoes - 5000
000802 00°00€ 00682 wnasnpy f @snoysaii4 pIo - £°000F
00002 0005 000 sa84 uayay - Z'000%
00°0EP'Z 088l 000 107 Bunjied 99 - 1000%
[ejuay Ayioe - poow
awoou|
asuadxz/awoou)| Aeulpig
€z q8d - gz, Inr jebpng £Z ged
gzoz Menuga sisegq |enJooy

2ouewIolIad 19Bpng sso 9 Jijoid
JoL3sig soviAles Ajlunwwo) poomiyBLap

£2/LLIC0
NV 26



z abed

SGEE0'Y 00°00. ¥Z'L¥9 asuadxg xe] [joifed - 011§ (€301
000 00004 000 JeyiQ - asuadx3 xe] jjoifed - 0LLS
000 000 000 saxe] ||joifed sjels - Z'0LLS
G5'EE0'Y 000 ¥z L9 saxe] [joJAed [e1opad - L'0LLS
asuadxd xe] [joihed - OLLS
1G'618'€S 00'996'Z §8'09v'8 sesuadx3 |joshed - 0015 |€301L
000 000 layiQ - sesuadxy |joifhed - 00LS
000 000 J0jBUIPIO0Y UOljEa128Y ? SHIEd - §'00LS
9£°86¢ 000 000 QWILBAQ - #°001S
00°296'S 00008} 00'2LL SouBUBIUIBIN YiBd - £°00LS
SL¥7.6'9E 00'991'y §89¢L's salejeg WD - 2°00LS
8C 8y 2l 00°000'Z 00ZL1'Z Je1S sAnesIS|UIWPY - L00LS
sasuadxg |joihed - 001LS
¥Z'G.G'S 00°0€6'L £7'€0¢ ulwpy 821440 - 0605 [EIOL
00'652 00°009 000 Bujurel} - 1L60s
T dN) 00°002'L 000 pded dwing MS - 9°0605 (101
60'%8 000 JayyQ - paen dwing MS - 90608
000 00°00Z'1 000 seiddng spseo dwng - £9°0605
9L°0¢ 000 000 abeysog piep dwing - 290605
000 000 000 Bunuug pieg dwng - 19'0605
pieg dwing MS - 9°0605
L06FL'Y 00°G/ #1652 salddng - §'0605
L2091 L pe Bunuid - #0605
000 00°GS 000 sbejsod - £'0605
99°615 000 000 21eM)OS AUIUQ - Z'060S
12'69€E 000 z8cl wawdinb3 29140 - 1'0605
ulwpy 82140 - 0605
00°0%S 000 000 asuadxg uoneuoq - 680§
66'2.2 00001 €56/ juawuielisiusg g s|ealy - 080§
000 000 adueinsuj - 006G |ejoL
000 000 uonesuadwoy SIIOM - 20,05
000 000 figery ® Auedodd - 1'0.205
aoueInsul - 0208
000 000 084 - 5834 91SBA| USAID - 0905
000 000 wawdinby . 0505
00'0 000 000 SJS0D U0l - 0F0S
€zgad-¢gz. Inr jebpng A L |
£z0oz Aeniga siseg |eniaay
aduewliojiad ummtzm S$S07] ¥ Jljoid €z/LLeD

}olsIqg s991IAIeS Ajunwwon pooMmiyBLIAg WY 26



¢ abeq

6. °€ES'LOL 18°295'CL 87 0.F'0L
v ¥Y'Z 000 000
00'0 000
PEP8P'E 000 000
000 00°0 000
000 00'0 000
000 00°0 000
YEPY'C 00°0 000
Syesy 000 000
80'8€.'S 08°0E5'} 0966
000 000 000
00'€68 000 000
gLels 000 00°0
00°0v¥9'L 000 000
zLovl'L 000 0070
6919 00'005°L 00°0
1L5°€89 08°0€ 09'56
50'986°9 00990°C 000
000 00999} 000
G0'985'9 00°00%'} 000
#0°29G'EY 9e'8L9'y zz'9ee
¥0'Z6L'L 9egLl Ze'92z
00°00€ 000
00'G.Z'92 00°000'F 000
00°008'G 000 000
000 00005 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
€z 9ed - zz, Inr jebpng £Z 9o

so9a4 |esodsiq 21SEM PIIOS - 0615
SadlAIBg - 0815 [Blol
180 - S9IIAIAS - 08LS
enbea suods - 2'081S [BlOL

1810 - anbes] spods - Z'081S
sasuadxg 28y ® Yied JAYI0 - AZ 0815
sjoyuiog - DZ'081LS
IIBqHOS - VZ'081S
anbea spods - 0815
S8D|AIaS - 081G
fnoss - p9Ls

aoueusjule|y '@ siteday - 051G |BI0L

sjyBi 302418 - 2'0615
asueusjuiely ondag - 9°0615
fuedoid - 50615
sijeday Buiquinid - #°051LS
salddng gor - £°0515
saueudjuiely MijIoeS - Z'061S
juawdinbg - L0518
aoueuajUIR ' Slieday - 0S5LS

9seaT g JUIY - OPLS [EI0L

JaYlQ - 9sEST] R IUSY - OPLS
fnod euod - L'0vLS
asea B ISy - OFLS

S9JIAIBS |BUOISS3J0Id « OELS |B10L

Buissasoid jjoifed - §'0SLS
juawdojaraq aNSYIM - #'0ELS
seo|neg [efie - £08LS
upny - Z'0€15
Bupunoioy - LogLg

S92IAI8S [BUOISS3J0Id - 0S1S

S9sua2|T g s}ulad - 0Z1S [ejol

wialshg uoisaiddng - z'0Z1§
Huliad YjjesH - L'0gLs
Sasua9|7 g sjwad - 0Z1S

gz0z Meniqag

aouew.lojiad jobpng sso B Jjo.id
JoL3SIq S99IAIaS Ajunwiwon poomiybLapg

siseq [enJooy
€2ILLIED

NV ¥2:6



¥ abed

000

00°0
000
000

S9'PS¥

000
S9'vSy

EVEVE'S)

95'889'|

L9v5L'E
€981
¥1°0L6°L

12'650'2
LZ'650'C

€1668'1
£0°'G¥6
90°056'¢S
2P ¥E8'9
c6'¢h
6%'609'¢
0g'06%
L9’
000
€€'28L

o000
€e¢8L
000

86°.0¢
00°0¢
89211
geL’lee
€l'lee

LZvey

00001
LE'vee

86'7¢8
00'0e
86 #9€

00°00L
00°0se

000
68°8LL

000
68'8LL
000

000

000
000
000

000

000
000

8L'6¥S '€

287911
86°L2
6E'8¥l
¥l'ese
vlese

BE29.°L
9%°LLE
€86Vl

gzese')
A% 1
£E'66¥%

69°0¥%|
v1'G6S

000
000

000
000
000

€¢ go2d - gz, Inr

jebpng

€¢ qed

22lAl8S 1937 - 00665 €301

43410 - 99INIRS 1937 - 0065
IsaJelu| - 2'006S

asuadx3 jediounld - L°006S
aVIABg 192d - 0069

Aepno [epdes - 00gs 18301

Jay31Q - Repng [endes - 00gs
apesbdpn punoibield - L 00gS
fepng |endes - pogs

s8N - 0¥2s B0l
181BMA - 7 0¥ES 8101

wnasniy - gy 0ves
J9ua) fAunwwoy - Yy 0ves
181eMA - ' 0VES

ysell - £°0¥2S |e1ol

J2uen Ajunwiwo) . ve'orzs
ysel] - £°0v2s

SED - ¢'0¥es [ej0L

wnasniy - g¢°0es
i8uay Munwiwoy - vz orzs
seo - 2°0ves

oMI98[T - |'0pES 1ejoL

|aued [B211393|] - AL 0¥ZS
sybi e8NS - OL'0rZS
wnasni - gL°0vzs
J8jusd Munwwoy - L' 0rzs
2130913 - L'0PZS
saLn - 0¥ZS
1eABIL - 0225

auoydsja] - 0125 [BI0L

Jaylo - suoydajay - 0Lz

auolyd 99140 - £°0L2S

jauwaju| - Z°0L2S
suoydaja] - gLZS

€zoz Menigag
aouewlojlad 19bpng sso1 ® Jjoid
Jouysiq so9dlAIes Alunwwon poomyBLIAA

siseg [enioay
ge/LLigo

NV v2:6



G abed

£1°285°¢S 1L ZE'0L0'LY §z°e8L'6 swoau| JaN
zo'8is'z 00°G€ LLT0v awoau] J8ylQo 18N
z0'8L5°C 00°G¢E LL20% awoou| 18yjQ [e30]
Z0'8l5°C 00's€ LL°20% awioou| ysalajul - 009%
awoou] Byin
asuadxg/awosu)] 184310
L7 ¥90°LG1 Z€°GE0' LY Z0'985'6- awosu| lieuipaQ JaN
0v'€S8'EVE 817'985'GE £9'v€8'cZ asuadx3 [ejoL
18'vL- 000 sejouedaudsiq UOIEIIGU0D9Y - 00699
gz gad-gz. Inp 1eBpng £z 9ad
ezoz feniga4 siseq [enooy

douew.IoMad }obpng ssoT ' 11J0id
Jo13SIg S991A19S Ajlunwiwion poomiyBLIpp

€CiLED
NV ¥2:6



9 abed

suonduasqng g sang - 0£0S [€10L

GZ'ZS¥'e GZ'2SP'T
000 000 JaylQ - suonduasqng 1@ seng - 0£0§
GL'220'2 G1°2z0'e sdiyssaquisly - 2'0£0S
(o]0} %4 0L 0w sjuswuoroddy 094vT - L0£0S
suondiosgng @ seng - 0S0S
000 000 asuadx3 Juels - GzZos
000 000 uonersaidaq - 0Z0G
000 000 S884 pded Npaid - GL0S
000 000 saa4 g sabiey yueg - 0LOS
00°008'tL 007008} Bunayiep g Buispienpy - 0005
00001 00001 suawaoe|dey piep dwng - gogy
asuadxy
00°'006°G¥S 08'7£9°'coy 140id ssoi9
00°006°G¥S 08'¥£9'cor awoau] [e30]
00°000'S 00'95¢'e suoneuoq - oSy Iel10L
000 000 d3YjQ - suoneuoq - 00ty
uoneuoq yied 4AM - 2°005¥
00°000'S 00°95¢'e fejd mous - funo) gs - 1'005¥
suopjeuoq - 005¥
0000021 00°000'8 anbea spods . Qopy [E10L
000 000 3|OH WwIoD - 4z 00%Y
000 000 492208 - DZ°00FF
000 000 lleqiood Beld - gz 00vv
000002} 00°000°8 I1eqyosS - VZ'00v¥
enbeaT suods - 00vk
00°'000'82Z 00°000°G.L $994 91SEM PIIOS - 00EY
00°000'86 00°000°6. 884 8siyouelf 9)SEM PIOS - 002ZF
00000061 00°000°06 xe] Auedold - 00L¥
00°006°2L 08'8.Z'8 1ejuay Ayjioed - oov BI0L
000 000 48410 - [Byusy Aiijioed - 000%
00°000'9 00°000‘% Bpjg Munwwod MM - 80007
000 000 abejg yled |INN UBIAIA - 2'000%
ysodaq Buues|g - A14n29s - §'000%
00'009'2 000591 wnasnpy / asnoysadid pio - £°000%
00°008 007009 $894 UaYouy - 2°000%
00°005'€ 08'820'2 3107 Bupied 99 - 1000
lejuay fjoed - poov
awoauj|
asuadxz/awoou) Leuipio
1ebpng [enuuy 3eBpng aLA
¢£z0z Menugad siseg [enaaoy
soueuwojad yebpng sso @ 1joid £2/L1Ig0

jougsIg sediAles Ajunwwon poomiyBLIpg NV $2:6



1 abed

00°000°2 00°000°s asuadx3 xe| |joifed - 0LL§ [E}3OL
00°000°L 00°000'G Jay3Q - esuadxg xe| |joifed - OLLS
000 000 sexe] [|oifed a)els - Z'0LLS
000 000 sexe] ||olfed [essped - L'0LLS
asuadx3g xe] jjoifed - 0LLS
00'26.°96 00'826'79 sasuadx3 jjosfed - 0OLS [eIOL
000 000 JaylQ - sesuadxy [joihed - 00 )S
000 000 J0jeulpio0 ) uoNeaISY @ SYEd - G00LS
00°000°} 00°000'L BWIMBAQD - #0015
0000812 00°009'%L SOUBUSIUIBI YIBd - £'001S
00'266'6Y 00°82E'eE salejeg WD - 2'0019
00'000'v2 00°000'91 ye1g aAlesILIWPY - L'00LS
sasuadxg |joifed - 001S
9t L¥S 0L 9v'.89'f ujwpy 8940 - 0605 1101
00°005't 00°005'L Buuiel) - L60s
00°006'2 00°00Z'L piep dwing MS - 9°060S |BloL
49410 - pded dwing MS - 90605
000021 00'00Z°tL seljddng spiep dwng - £9°0605
00°008 000 abejsod pieo dwng - 29°0605
00°006 (o[o)0] Bunuud piep dwng - 19°0605
psed dwng MS - 90605
00°GLL'L 00'G.8 selddng . 60605
00008 00005 Bunuugd - +'0605
00022 000LL sbejsod - £°0605
e AT S'Z62 BIEMJOS BUNUQ - Z'0605
00°000°'} 00062 juswdinb3 82140 - 1'0605
ulwipy 82140 - 0605
00'000'2 00°00t'L asuadx3g uopeuo(q - §805
00°008 00°005 juswiulelslus g s|ealy - 0805
6167821 61'678'ZL aoueInsy| - 006 |EI0L
60°100'S 60°L00°¢ uojiesuadwoy SISNION - Z'0L0S
0L'8¥8'6 0L'8Y¥8'6 fAnger g fuedoid - 1°0L0s
aaueinsuj - 0L0S
00'00%'S 00°00%'S 0S4 - sead sjsep usal - 0908
000 000 juawdnb3 - 0505
05°€80'9L 05°€80'91) S1S09D uon23|g - 0P0S
386png jenuuy 1ebpng alA
¢z0z Meniga4 siseg [eniooy
@Jueulioliad nmmbzm S$S07 @ Mjoid €z/LL/eo

JouysIq seoiMeg Alunwwon poomiybBLipg WV ¥2°6



g abey

8L'€£8°691 81°¢£8'¢01 s9a4 |esodsiq 91SEAN PIIOS - 06LS
00°000°G 00'6/5°2 S89JAJBS - 081G [e10L
000 000 18410 - S9IMIBS - (8LG
00°000°s 00°6.6'Z enBea suods - z'081s [eI0L
000 000 Jay1Q - enbea syods - Z'081LS
00°000°L 00°000'L sesuadx3 29y B YIed J8LI0 - AZ°081LS
000 000 aloywIog - 5Z'08LS
00°000'% 00°6.5°) lleqyos - vZ'08LS
anbea syods - z'08LS
S90IAISS - 081G
80°68t 80°G8Y funoeg - g9ig
£9°€19'8L £9cL9°8L soueuSjUIel % Sieday - 0GLG [B10L
00005 00°005 sYBIT 199438 - L'0S1LS
00°000'Z 00°000'Z ssueusjuiely ondas - 9'051S
000002 000002 fyusdold - 50515
00°000°S 00°000'€ siieday Bulquinid - $'0515
00000 00°000°€ se|iddng qor - £'0515
00°000'G 00°000°G soueusjulel AjjioeS - Z'0515
€9cLL'S £9ELL'E juswdinb3y - 1’0619
asueuajule g sieday - 0515
00°009's2 00°956°81L asesa g 1UsY - OpLS |El0L
00'000'0Z 00'9€E'E) ieyjQ - eseaT g JudY - OFLS
00°009'S 00°009'S fnod eyod - popls
2seaT ' JUBY - OVLS
¥Z'02v'65 88°916'G S8JIAI8G |euOlSSaj0ld - 0L LS [BIOL
A A 89°9t6 Buissedoid |joifed - §'0¢LS
juswdojaraq aysqdM - #'0ELS
00°000°0% 00°000'8Z s8olnleg [eBaT - £0E1LS
00°000'G} 00°000'G) upny - Z'0¢1s
00°000'¢ 000002 Bununoaay . LogLg
Sa0IAIBg |euoissalold - 0ELS
00'6L8 0o'gLe Sasuadl g syued - 0Z1LS |EI0L
00705} 00051 wayshg uojsaiddnsg . z°0Z15
00'699 00°699 Huuiad YlesH - L'0ZLs
S9sUa3I7 g sSHUldd - 0ZLS
19Bpng |enuuy 19bpng alLA
¢zoz Menuga siseq |enJooy

9ouewIOLIad Jobpng ssoT B J1J0id
}ou3sIq S291A19S Ajunwwion poomiybrapp

€e/LLig0
NV ¥2:6



6 abed

82IAlag 198 - 0065 BI0L

4330 - 8d1aI8g 199(] - 0065
1salaju| - £'006S

asuadxg jedisulld - L'006S
9JIAIBS Jg=q - 0065

fepno [eydes - gogs |el0L

48u30 - Aepno [ended - 0ogs
apesbdn punoibield - 1L'00gS
Kepno epdes - pogs

s8N - oves 1ejoL
d21BMA - #'0VZS [BlOL

wnesn - gy'orzs
auan fAHunwwoy - v oves
18JBMN - #0728

YSElL - £°0¥2S [BIOL

13jua) Munwwoy - vE'0rzs
< ysei] - ¢°0¥2S

SED - T°0veS 2101

wnasniy - g2°0ves
Jauag Aunwwos - vz 0vzs
SeD . g°0v2s

2139397 - |°0PZS [eI10L

[sued |eau309|3 - AL'0V2ZS
sybi 19843S - D1'0Y2ZS
wnasnijy - g1°0¥25
Jejueg Aunwwo) - v 0vzs
U293 - L'OVES
sannun - 0ves
[9ARLL - 0229

auoyds|ay - 0L2S 1BI0L

18y3Q - suoydsjay - QL2

auolyd 3O - £°0LESG

jeulalul - g'0LeS
suoydsjay - 012§

000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
00°000'SE 00°000°SE
000 000
00°000'sE 00°000°G€
20'¥16'ge 9/ ¥6E'GL
€0'080'% 18°18%'T
00'0%¢ 00°0F2
€0'0z.'E 18°L¥2'E
£0'688'2 11°866'L
£0'688°2 118661
G8'660'G 00'505'S
00008 00°09¢
G8'6BZ ¥ 00'SP6'Z
Gl '6¥8°01 82607 L
00’062 000Le
G1'BOE'S 8/°666'¢
007052 00009
00°00S'¥ 00°00L'E
000 000
ceGer'l 966
000 000
Z2eGev) 79756
000 000
jebpng [enuuy 1@Bpng aLA
¢zoz Aenigay

9aoueBWIOdd }obpng ss07 ' Jjoid
JoLsIg sediAIes AJlunwiwio) poomiyBLIp

siseg [eniooy
€C/LLIED

NV ¥2:6



0} abegq

50°669'SS 15°58b°901
95 0¥ #6°G0E
95 0¥ ¥6'50€
95 0t ¥6'G0€E
61'852'SS €9'6/1'901
LG 1#9'06¥ L1'G51'2GE
196png [enuuy 196png LA

awoou| 189N
awosu| Jaylo 19N
awoau| J8YiQ |elol

awoou| Jsaiau] - 009¥
awoau| Jayio
asuadxz/awoouj J8Yy10

awosu|] A1euipiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejop

sajouedaias|q UOHEIIOUOIDY - 00699

€20z Arenigeq

doueWIOBd }J8bpng sso 9 J1j01d
Jo1381g S99IAI9S Alunwiwion poomiyBLapy

siseg [enJooy
€C/LLIE0

NV vZ:6



Item # 9

Hollis Stewart Park
Renovations Project Status

SERV),
\)\\\\‘{ CFS‘O/{;\ /\

/\

WRIGHTWOOD

S



Hollis Stewart Park Renovations Project Status Update

An update will be given at the Board Meeting



Item # 10

Clay for Baseball Field




Clay for Lower Baseball Field at Wrightwood Elementary

In past years the WCSD has paid for half of the clay in order to repair and
maintain a playable field surface at the lower baseball field at Wrightwood
Elementary. Attached is a quote provided by the Little League for $1762.19, if we
were to split the cost with Little League at 50%, the WCSD would be responsible

for $881.00.



py, CORONA CLAY COMPANY
h 22079 KNABE RD.

ATTN:

QUOTE

DATE

ALL ORDERS OVER $1000.00 REQUIRE PO#, PRELIM INFO AND SIGNED QUOTE.
QUOTES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY CORONA CLAY WILL NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY
FOR OVERAGES OR SHORTAGES ON YOUR PROJECT,
SCHEDULING DELIVERIES OVER 200 TONS REQUIRE 4-5 BUSINESS DAYS NOTICE.
PLEASE ALLOW UP TO 20% ADDITIONAL MATERIAL FOR LOSS OF COMPACTION ON
SOME MATERIALS.TO ACCEPT THIS QUOTATION PLEASE SIGN AND

"Title to the materials shall pass directly from the seller to the buyer at the shipping point prior
to shipment. Seller shall set out and deduct freight charges prior to computing sales or use tax,"

CORONA, CA. 92883 Date QUOTE #
CL# 561024
3/1/2023 14019
Name / Address Deliver To:
WRIGHTWOOD L.L. WRIGHTWOOD ELEMENTARY
P.O.BOX 1111 1175 HWY. 2 & PINE
WRIGHTWOOD, CA 92397 WRIGHTWOOD, CA 92397
QUOTES ARE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED, DUE TO
RISING COST OF FUEL. .
Phone # Fax # E-mail Web Site Rep
9512772667 951-277-2204 CORONACLAYCO@AOL.COM coronaclaycompany.com ROSE
Description Tons Cost Total
ANGEL MIX FOB 2 45.00 1,125.00T
TRUCKING CHARGE 25 20.00 500.00
FUEL SURCHARGE 10.00% 50.00
Subtotal $1,675.00

Sales Tax (7.75%)

$87.19

Total

$1,762.19




Item# 11

Annual Solid Waste
Management Disposal
Facility Fees




PUBLIC NOTICE

WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood Community Services
District (“WCSD”) will hold a public hearing on April 4, 2023, at 5:30 p.m., to consider the adoption
of a Resolution to establish, fix, and levy a Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee within
WCSD’s boundaries for fiscal year 2023-2024. Such action has been authorized by the Local Agency
Formation Commission for San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) pursuant to LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 that
was approved pursuant to LAFCO Resolution No. 3245 that was adopted following a public protest
hearing held on September 22, 2016, and an election held on March 7, 2017, the results of which
were certified by the San Bernardino County Registrar of Voters and the Los Angeles County
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk. Specifically, the approval of LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 included
the authority of WCSD to impose the Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee on all parcels
within WCSD’s boundaries to fund the “dump card” for use at the County of San Bernardino
transfer station or landfill. No change in the amount of the Solid Waste Management Disposal
Facility Fee, or the methodology used to calculate said Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility
Fee, already levied by WCSD for 2022-2023 is being proposed by WCSD for 2023-2024.

Before taking final action on the Resolution, WCSD’s Board of Directors will hear and consider all
public testimony, comments, objections, and protests du ring the public hearing at the above date
and time before taking final action on whether or not to adopt the proposed Solid Waste
Management Disposal Facility Fee. WCSD welcomes and encourages your participation at the
public hearing.

Copies of the proposed Resolutions are available upon request. If you have any questions
regarding the Resolution and/or the proposed Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee, or
would like additional information concerning this matter, please contact Tamie Keen, WCSD’s
General Manager, at (760) 249-3205 during regular business hours.

Dated: April __, 2023



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND COLLECTION OF
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISPOSAL FACILITY FEES
ON CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES IN SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY
FOR 2023-24

WHEREAS, the Wrightwood Community Services District (“the District”) is a Community
Services District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, the District was formed by the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) pursuant to LAFCO Proposal No. 3202, the approval of which
includes the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 3227 (“Resolution 3227”) following a public hearing
held on July 20, 2016, notice of which was published in a newspaper of general circulation and mailed
to registered voters within the area of reorganization reflected in the documents attached hereto as
Exhibits “A” and “A-1" and incorporated herein by this reference.

WHEREAS, LAFCO completed its approval of LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 pursuant to its
adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 3245 (“Resolution 3245”) on May 25, 2017, following a public
protest hearing held on September 22, 2016, and an election held on March 7, 2017, the results of
which were certified by the San Bernardino County Registrar of Voters and the Los Angeles County
Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk.

WHEREAS, Condition No. 6 of both Resolution 3227 and Resolution 3245 authorizes the
District to collect, transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling service,
including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling, composting activities, pursuant to Division
30 (commencing with Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public Resources
Code, within the boundaries of the District.

WHEREAS, Resolution 3227 and Resolution 3245 determined that the District is the
successor agency to County Service Area 56 (“CSA 56”) effective July 1, 2017, and Condition No. 9
thereof expressly states that “[a]ll previously authorized charges, fees, assessments, and/or taxes of
[CSA] 56 in effect upon the effective date of this reorganization shall be continued and assumed by the

[District], as the successor agency, in the same manner as provided in the original authorization
pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t).”

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that Resolution 3227 and
Resolution 3245 contain the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization from CSA
56 to the District as it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized charge,
fee, assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of Resolution 3227 and Resolution 3245, the territory within

CSA 56 was subject to a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee that had been fixed, levied, and imposed upon

such lands by the County of San Bernardino (“the County™) pursuant to the California Integrated

Waste Management Act of 1989 (Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code) (“the Act™) in
Page 1



order to discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal of waste from the Wrightwood
community.

WHEREAS, the approval of LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 included authorizing the District to
impose the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee on parcels of land within the District’s boundaries to fund
the “dump card” for use at the County of San Bernardino transfer station or landfill.

WHEREAS, on or about September 12, 2017, the District and the County entered into a Solid
Waste Fee Transfer Agreement (“Fee Transfer Agreement”) to provide the terms and conditions under
which the District will continue and assume the Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee, which has been
renamed the “Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee” (“the Fee™).

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District is authorized to fix
before August 10 of any given year the Fee on residential parcels within its jurisdiction entitling the
owners of such parcels to utilize refuse disposal sites without the payment of any pay-at-the gate fee for
ordinary refuse generated on such residential property.

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to continue to levy the Fee upon all lands within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the District.

WHEREAS, no change in the amount of the Fee, or the methodology used to calculate the Fee,

already being levied by the District for 2022-2023 will be assessed in 2023-2024 pursuant to this
Resolution.

WHEREAS, beginning on or about , 2023, the District published a Notice of
Public Hearing concerning the Board’s intent to adopt the Fee for 2023-2024 in a newspaper of general

circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to the Act and Government
Code Section 6066.

WHEREAS, on , 2023, at 5:30 p.m., the Board held a public hearing to hear
and consider any and all objections regarding the imposition of the Fee, which hearing was duly
conducted in the manner set forth in the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood
Community Services District as follows:

i The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting a Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee on
properties located in the County of San Bernardino within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries in
accordance with, and in the amounts set forth in, Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein
by this reference, pursuant to applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the
Act, Government Code Section 56886(t), Resolution 3227, and Resolution 3245.

% The Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees hereby levied by the Board are in
the same amount, and are based upon the same methodology, used by the District for 2021-2022 and
previously by the County on properties located in the County of San Bernardino within the District’s
jurisdictional boundaries, the rights to which have been transferred to the District in accordance with
Resolution 3227 and Resolution 3245 granting the District the active power and authority for refuse

Page 2



collection as the successor agency to CSA 56.

3. The Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees hereby levied meet the definition
of the exception of a tax as defined in Proposition 26 passed November 3, 2010, and amending Article
XIIIC of the California Constitution. The exceptions met by this fee are: (a) a charge imposed for the
specific benefit conferred or privilege granted directly to the payer that is not provided to those not
charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of conferring the
benefit or granting the privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service or product
provided directly to the payer that is not provided to those not charged and which does not exceed the
reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product; and/or (c) a charge imposed
for the entrance to our use of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local
government property. The District has examined the impact of Proposition 26 on fees for solid waste

disposal services and has concluded the three exceptions discussed above are applicable and do not
violate Proposition 26.

4. The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions
necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the Solid Waste
Management Disposal Facility Fees levied herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same
manner, as the levying of special assessments on the 2023-2024 San Bernardino County Tax Roll,

and/or to be otherwise collected in accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under
applicable law.

5. If any Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee hereby levied becomes
delinquent, the amount of the delinquency, together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall
constitute a lien on the affected property to the fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 3



EXHIBIT A

LAFCO 3202
Reorganization to Include Formation of the Wrightwood Community Service
District and Dissolution of County Service Area 56

Those portions of the County of San Bernardino and the County of Los Angeles, State of
California, lying within Sections 3,4, 6 through 10, 15 through 23, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, San Bernardino Meridian, and Sections 1,12, 13, Township 3 North, Range 8 West, San

Beginning at the northwest corner of Section 8, Township 3 North, Range 7 West, San

Bernardino Meridian (S.B.M.), being in the unincorporated territory of the County of San
Bernardino;

1. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 8 a distance of 5376.32 feet,
more or less, to the Southwest corner of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, 5.B.M.;

2. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 4 a distance of 5309.49 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of said Section 4;

3. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 4 a distance of 5490.29 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of Section 3, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, 5.B.M.;

4. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 3 a distance of 5627.22 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of said Section 3;

5. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 3 3 distance of 5187.13 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of Section 10, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

6. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 10 a distance of 5382.89 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of Section 15, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

7. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 15 a distance of 5252.71 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of Section 23, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, $.B.M.;

8. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 23 3 distance of 5170.98 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of said Section 23;

9. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 23 a distance of 5126.58 feet,
Mmore or less, to the southeast corner of said Section 23:

10. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 23 a distance of 5238.91 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 22, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

11. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 22 a distance of 2476.82 feet,
more or less, to the south quarter corner of said Section 22;

EXHIBIT A



a——

EXHIBIT A

12. Thence continuing westerly along the south line of said Section 22 a distance of
2778.79 feet, more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 21, Township 3
North, Range 7 West, 5.8.M.; .

13. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 21 a distance of 5374.58 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

14. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 20 a distance of 5276.70 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of section 19, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

15, Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 19 a distance of 2153.78 feet,
more or less, to the San Bernardino County/Los Angeles County boundary line;

16. Thence North 04°05'35” West along said boundary line a distance of 4952.51 feet,
more or less, to the north line of said Section 19;

17. Thence, leaving said boundary line, North 79°2900" West along the north line of
said Section 19 a distance 2973.21 feet, more or less to the northwest corner of
said Section 19;

18. Thence southerly along the west line of said Section 19 a distance of 584.68 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 13, Township 3 North, Range 8
West, S.B.M.;

19. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 13 a distance of 4752.09 feet,
more or less, to the southwest corner of said Section 13;

20. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 13 a distance of 2574.20 feet,
more or less, to the west quarter corner of said Section 13;

21. Thence continuing northerly along the west line of said Section 13 a distance of
2701.34 feet, more or less, to the southwest corner of Section 12, Township 3
North, Range 8 West, S.B.M.;

22. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 12 a distance of 2807.83 feet,
more or less, to the west quarter corner of said Section 12;

23. Thence easterly along the north line of the south half of said Section 12 a distance
of 1296.24 feet, more or less, to the west line of the east half of the northwest
quarter of said Section 12;

24, Thence northerly along said west line a distance of 2788.12 feet, more or less, to
the south line of Section 1, Township 3 North, Range 8 West, 5.B.M.;

25. Thence northerly along the west line of the east half of the southwest quarter of
said Section 1 a distance of 1309.62 feet, more or less, to the south line of the
north half of the south half of said Section 1;

26. Thence easterly along said south line a distance of 1929.94 feet, more or less, to
the east line of the west half of the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of
said Section 1;

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A

27. Thence northerly along said east line a distance of 1317.91 feet, more or less, to
the north line of the south half of said Section 1;

28. Thence easterly along said north line a distance of 1935.44 feet, more or less, to
the west line of Section 6, Township 3 North, Range 7 West, S.B.M.;

29. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 6 a distance of 532.99 feet;

30. Thence South 85°16’11” East a distance of 1485.47 feet:;

31. Thence South 02°29'05” West a distance of 1477.89 feet;

32. Thence South 78°56’40” East a distance of 456.19 feet, more or less, to the San
Bernardino County/Los Angeles County boundary line;

33. Thence North 03°21°01” West along said boundary line a distance of 62.61 feet,
more or less, to the south line of the north half of the south half of said Section 6;

34. Thence leaving said boundary line, South 80°14'54” East along said south linea
distance of 806.72 feet, more or less, to the east line of the west half of said
Section 6;

35. Thence South 88°09'41” East along said south line a distance of 1324.68 feet,
more or less, to the west line of the east haif of the east half of said Section 6;

36. Thence South 03°12'03” West along said west line a distance of 1548.64 feet,
more or less, to the south line of said Section 6;

37. Thence easterly along the south line of said Section 6 a distance of 1311.40 feet,
more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 10,738.51 acres, more or less.

This legal description was prepared by me or under my direction.

/ 06/24/2016

James 1. Stone Date

PLS No. 9075 *
Deputy County Surveyor Exp. 03-31~18

PLS 9075, Expiration: March 3 1,2018

EXHIBIT A



1A+

=z
8
: b ¢
=
D.?...-..I..I-ﬂ.—ﬂ-ﬁ.-:l?ﬂ.-.-ﬁ.ﬂ! m
Eill..ﬁ i 1 T s s 7] 339§ GOT'L = Yoy | T =
< st Comne 009’ 00z 008'F 05T 00TT o S = . 3 o
:2@!.8 k. b o - e @ ga!.wl.“ruil“ < \)u. 4 5
= O%Et.ig.—!g—g‘igboi SeEME sy T autieg funnansy [0 Y g ; E
NOLLDINIG AN HIAND ¥0 I AT gIHVAIHS SVALJVIN ST Anununnio]y poomyiieagy IO HORUULIO ] IPNEIU] O} UoIIEZIT 09y Z .
- 0T 024v1 aw
JU—
b .
*
wakami Ay
- s.-l’-..
s
-
3
! [T}
Iﬂ.ﬁv | o
g = :
) T
S B 7
et ——
I S .w‘....
nlt,..-a .JF i .w.. . ;l.
e B - EaLr
" 3 L




Exhibit B

USE CODE DESCRIPTION FEES

0510 Single Family Residence (suitable for permanent use) S 85.14
0511 Recreation Cabin (unsuitable for permanent use) S 42,57
0520 Mobile home on fee land, not in a subdivision S 85.14
0525 Mobile home on fee land, in a subdivision S 85.14
0526 Mobile home on a permanent foundation S 85.14
0533 Time share S 85.14
0534 Attached single-family residence (common wall) S 85.14
0535 Zero lot line single-family residence S 85.14
0599 Miscellaneous residential structure S 85.14
0600 Two single-family residences $170.28
0601 Three single-family residences $255.42
0602 Four single-family residences $340.56
0603 Duplex $170.28
0604 Triplex $ 255.42
0605 Quad $ 340.56
0610 Multi single-family residence (5 to 14 units) $425.70
9999 No services provided ' S 0.00

Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
WRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND COLLECTION OF
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISPOSAL FACILITY FEES
ON CERTAIN REAL PROPERTIES IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY
FOR 2023-24

WHEREAS, the Wrightwood Community Services District (“the District™) is a Community
Services District organized and operating pursuant to Government Code 61000 et seq.

WHEREAS, the District was formed by the Local Agency Formation Commission of the
County of San Bernardino (“LAFCO”) pursuant to LAFCO Proposal No. 3202, the approval of which
includes the adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 3227 (“Resolution 32277) following a public hearing
held on July 20, 2016, notice of which was published in a newspaper of general circulation and mailed
to registered voters within the area of reorganization reflected in the documents attached hereto as
Exhibits “A” and “A-1” and incorporated herein by this reference.

WHEREAS, on or about September 1, 2016, LAFCO issued a further notice to all property
owners within the boundaries of the District that a public protest hearing on the proposed
reorganization would be conducted by LAFCO on September 22, 2016. Said notice expressly stated
that “[t]he reorganization proposal includes the assignment of the existing Solid Waste Land Use
Services special tax to all parcels within the boundaries of the District for funding the ‘dump card’ for
use at the County of San Bernardino transfer station or landfill. This special tax is currently assessed
at $85.14 without allowance for an annual increase.”

WHEREAS, on or about September 22, 2016, LAFCO conducted a duly-noticed public protest
hearing on LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 and determined in Section 1 of LAFCO Resolution No. 3235
(“Resolution 3235”) adopted on September 22, 2016, that “the value of written protest filed and not
withdrawn by registered voters at the conclusion of the protest hearing represents 1.74% of the
registered voters as verified against the record of voter registrations on file totaling 2,535, below the
threshold to require termination of the proposal. The value of written protest filed and not withdrawn
by landowners at the conclusion of the protest hearing represents 0.94% of the landowners,
representing 1.22% of land value ($159,878,327), as verified against the current assessment roll.”

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 3235, an election was held within the District boundaries
on March 7, 2017, to determine whether Resolution 3227 “ordering the reorganization to include
formation of the ... District and Dissolution of [CSA] 56, known as LAFCO [Proposal No.] 3202,
[should] be approved subject to the terms and conditions as more particularly described in the order?”

WHEREAS, following an election held on March 7, 2017, which reflected voter approval of
the formation of the District, the results of which were certified by the San Bernardino County
Registrar of Voters and the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk, LAFCO completed

its approval of LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 pursuant to its adoption of LAFCO Resolution No. 3245
(“Resolution 3245”") on May 25, 2017.

Page 1 of 4



WHEREAS, Condition No. 6 of Resolution 3227, Resolution 3235, and Resolution 3245
authorizes the District to collect, transfer, and dispose of solid waste and provide solid waste handling
service, including, but not limited to, source reduction, recycling, composting activities, pursuant to
Division 30 (commencing with Section 40000), and consistent with Section 41821.2 of the Public
Resources Code, within the boundaries of the District.

WHEREAS, Resolution 3227, Resolution 3235, and Resolution 3245 determined that the
District is the successor agency to County Service Area 56 (“CSA 56”) effective July 1, 2017, and
Condition No. 9 thereof expressly states that “[a]ll previously authorized charges, fees, assessments,
and/or taxes of [CSA] 56 in effect upon the effective date of this reorganization shall be continued and
assumed by the [District], as the successor agency, in the same manner as provided in the original
authorization pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Section 56886(t).”

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 56886(t) provides that Resolution 3227, Resolution
3235, and Resolution 3245 contain the exclusive terms and conditions for the change of organization
from CSA 56 to the District as it relates to the “extension or continuation of any previously authorized
charge, fee, assessment, or tax by [the District as the] successor local agency in the affected territory.”

WHEREAS, prior to the adoption of Resolution 3227, Resolution 3235, and Resolution 3245,
the territory within CSA 56 was subject to a Refuse Disposal Land Use Fee that had been fixed, levied,
and imposed upon such lands by the County of San Bernardino pursuant to the California Integrated
Waste Management Act of 1989 (Division 30 of the California Public Resources Code) (“the Act™) in

order to discourage illegal dumping and to offset the cost of disposal of waste from the Wrightwood
community.

WHEREAS, the approval of LAFCO Proposal No. 3202 included authorizing the District to
impose a Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee (“the Fee”) on parcels of land within the

District’s boundaries to fund the “dump card” for use at the County of San Bernardino transfer station
or landfill.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District is authorized to fix
before August 10 of any given year the Fee on residential parcels within its jurisdiction entitling the
owners of such parcels to utilize refuse disposal sites without the payment of any pay-at-the gate fee for
ordinary refuse generated on such residential property.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the legal authority set forth above, the District’s Board of Directors
(“the Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2017-2 on or about August 7, 2017, establishing the Fee for 2017-
2018 on properties located in the County of Los Angeles within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries in

the same amount that had been collected by the County of San Bernardino from properties previously
located within CSA 56.

WHEREAS, the Board readopted the Fee for 2018-2019, 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022,

and 2022-2023, and wishes to continue to levy the Fee for 2023-2024 upon all lands within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the District.

WHEREAS, no change to the amount of the Fee. or the methodology used to calculate the Fee,
levied by the District since 2017-2018 will be assessed in 2023-2024 pursuant to this Resolution.

Page 2 of 4



WHEREAS, beginning on or about . 2023, the District published a Notice
of Public Hearing concerning the Board’s intent to adopt the Fee for 2023-2024 in a newspaper of
general circulation within the District once a week for two successive weeks pursuant to the Act and
Government Code Section 6066.

WHEREAS, on , 2023, at 5:30 p.m., the Board held a public hearing to hear
and consider any and all objections regarding the imposition of the Fee, which hearing was duly
conducted in the manner set forth in the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Wrightwood
Community Services District as follows:

L. The public interest and necessity requires the Board to adopt this Resolution hereby
fixing, levying, imposing, and collecting a Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee on
properties located in the County of Los Angeles within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries in
accordance with, and in the amounts set forth in, Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein
by this reference (subject to the appropriate Land Use Codes of the Los Angeles County Assessor),
pursuant to applicable law, including but not limited to the pertinent provisions of the Act,
Government Code Section 56886(t), Resolution 3227. Resolution 3235, and Resolution 3245.

2, The Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees hereby levied by the Board are in
the same amount, and are based upon the same methodology, used by the District since 2017-2018 and
previously by the County of San Bernardino on properties located in the County of San Bernardino
within the District’s jurisdictional boundaries, the rights to which have been transferred to the District
in accordance with Resolution 3227, Resolution 3235, and Resolution 3245 granting the District the
active power and authority for refuse collection as the successor agency to CSA 56.

55 The Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fees hereby levied meet the definition
of the exception of a tax as defined in Proposition 26 passed November 3. 2010, and amending Article
XIHIC of the California Constitution. The exceptions met by this fee are: (a) a charge imposed for the
specific benefit conferred or privilege granted directly to the payer that is not provided to those not
charged, and which does not exceed the reasonable costs to the local government of conferring the
benefit or granting the privilege; (b) a charge imposed for a specific government service or product
provided directly to the payer that is not provided to those not charged and which does not exceed the
reasonable costs to the local government of providing the service or product; and/or (c) a charge imposed
for the entrance to our use of local government property, or the purchase, rental, or lease of local
government property. The District has examined the impact of Proposition 26 on fees for solid waste

disposal services and has concluded the three exceptions discussed above are applicable and do not
violate Proposition 26. :

4, The Board hereby authorizes the District’s General Manager to take any and all actions
necessary to carry out the intent of the Board as set forth herein, and to cause the Solid Waste
Management Disposal Facility Fees levied herein to be collected at the same time, and in the same
manner, as the levying of special assessments on the 2023-2024 Los Angeles County Tax Roll, and/or

to be otherwise collected in accordance with all legally-permissible methods available under applicable
law.

Page 3 of 4



. If any Solid Waste Management Disposal Facility Fee hereby levied becomes
delinquent, the amount of the delinquency., together with any interest and penalties thereon, shall
constitute a lien on the affected property to the fullest extent legally allowable under applicable law.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2023, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST;

Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 4 of 4



EXHIBIT A

LAFCO 3202
Reorganization to Include Formation of the Wrightwood Community Service
District and Dissolution of County Service Area 56

Those portions of the County of San Bernardino and the County of Los Angeles, State of
California, lying within Sections 3,4, 6 through 10, 15 through 23, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, San Bernardino Meridian, and Sections 1,12, 13, Township 3 North, Range 8 West, San
Bernardino Meridian, described as follows:

Beginning at the northwest corner of Section 8, Township 3 North, Range 7 West, San

Bernardino Meridian (S.B.M.), being in the unincorporated territory of the County of San
Bernardino;

1. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 8 a distance of 5376.32 feet,
more or less, to the Southwest cornar of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

2. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 4 a distance of 5309.49 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of said Section 4;

3. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 4 a distance of 5490.29 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of Section 3, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, 5.B.M.;

4. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 3 a distance of 5627.22 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of said Section 3;

5. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 3 a distance of 5187.13 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of Section 10, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

6. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 10 a distance of 5382.89 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of Section 15, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

7. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 15 a distance of 5252.71 feet,
more or less, to the northwest corner of Section 23, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

8. Thence easterly along the north line of said Section 23 a distance of 5170.98 feet,
more or less, to the northeast corner of said Section 23;

9. Thence southerly along the east line of said Section 23 a distance of 5126.58 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of said Section 23;

10. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 23 a distance of 5238.91 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 22, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

11. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 22 a distance of 2476.82 feet,
more or less, to the south Guarter corner of said Section 22;

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A

12. Thence continuing westerly along the south line of said Section 22 a distance of
2778.79 feet, more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 21, Township 3
North, Range 7 West, S.B.M.; i

13. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 21 a distance of 5374.58 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 20, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, 5.B.M.;

14. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 20 a distance of 5276.70 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of section 19, Township 3 North, Range 7
West, S.B.M.;

15. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 19 a distance of 2153.78 feet,
more or less, to the San Bernardino County/Los Angeles County boundary line;

16. Thence North 04°05'35” West along said boundary line a distance of 4952.51 feet,
more or less, to the north line of said Section 19;

17. Thence, leaving said boundary line, North 79°29700" West along the north line of
said Section 19 a distance 2973.21 feet, more or less to the northwest corner of
said Section 19;

18. Thence southerly along the west line of said Section 19 a distance of 584.68 feet,
more or less, to the southeast corner of Section 13, Township 3 North, Range 8
West, S.B.M.;

19. Thence westerly along the south line of said Section 13 a distance of 4752.09 feet,
more or less, to the southwest corner of said Section 13;

20. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 13 a distance of 2574.20 feet,
more or less, to the west quarter corner of said Section 13;

21. Thence continuing northerly along the west line of said Section 13 a distance of
2701.34 feet, more or less, to the southwest corner of Section 12, Township 3
North, Range 8 West, S.B.M.;

22. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 12 a distance of 2807.83 feet,
more or less, to the west quarter corner of said Section 12;

23. Thence easterly along the north line of the south half of said Section 12 a distance
of 1296.24 feet, more or less, to the west line of the east half of the northwest
quarter of said Section 12;

24. Thence northerly along said west line a distance of 2788.12 feet, more or less, to
the south line of Section 1, Township 3 North, Range 8 West, 5.B.M.;

25. Thence northerly along the west line of the east half of the southwest quarter of
said Section 1 a distance of 1309.62 feet, more or less, to the south line of the
north half of the south half of said Section 1;

26. Thence easterly along said south line 3 distance of 1929.94 feet, more or less, to

the east line of the west half of the northwest quarter of the southeast guarter of
said Section 1;

EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A

27. Thence northerly along said east line a distance of 1317.91 feet, more or less, to
the north line of the south half of said Section i 1

28. Thence easterly along said north line a distance of 1935.44 feet, more or less, to
the west line of Section 6, Township 3 North, Range 7 West, S.B.M.;

29. Thence northerly along the west line of said Section 6 a distance of 532.99 feet;

30. Thence South 85°16’11” East a distance of 1485.47 feet;

31. Thence South 02°29'05” West a distance of 1477.89 feet;

32. Thence South 78°56°40” East a distance of 456.19 feet, more or less, to the San
Bernardino County/Los Angeles County boundary line;

33. Thence North 03°21°01” West along said boundary line a distance of 62.61 feet,
more or less, to the south line of the north half of the south half of said Section 6;

34. Thence leaving said boundary line, South 80°14’54” East along said south line a
distance of 806.72 feet, more or less, to the east line of the west half of said
Section 6;

35. Thence South 88°09'41” East along said south line a distance of 1324.68 feet,
more or less, to the west line of the east half of the east half of said Section 6;

36. Thence South 03°12°03” West along said west line a distance of 1548.64 feet,
more or less, to the south line of said Section 6;

37. Thence easterly along the south line of said Section 6 a distance of 1311.40 feet,
more or less, to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 10,738.51 acres, more or less.

This legal description was prepared by me or under my direction.

/ 06/24/2016

James 1. Stone Date

PLS No. 9075 *
Deputy County Surveyor Exp. 03-31-1B

PLS 9075, Expiration: March 31,2018

EXHIBIT A



a.?a.....ﬂ....s.saﬂ......wjzn..u: ,_ 3 w3 0071
..E..r.ai... . el Ee— o N i OrU=N

) : 5 Gkl 8096 0ez'L 008 0¥'T 00TT 0 m—— M o oy

Mag - I #,q,__..x _N_ .i..!l .

niz
95 Baay axang Lpunio]) jo uuygngessig pus BLsq aatag
Sypununn )y poossyiiag an jo UOIBELLLO] IpNfIu] a) vonuzInE ooy z

VOLLIZAI AIN UTANA MO I AT OTUVATH SVAL VIR STHL 7025 004V
ewudia.
L3 - 1N
- ./ﬂ. y
i,
. ssnman
v
pAan =
i
- o
3
¥e
e €
[
[
l!.r.- (13
g 122
I
X z 3
. :
&
i N
_ e 4 s
- Apealpes - R DNy
a




USE CODE

0510

0511

0520

0525

0526

0533

0534

0535

0599

0600

0601

0602

0603

0604

0605

0610

9999

Exhibit B

DESCRIPTION

Single Family Residence (suitable for permanent use)
Recreation Cabin (unsuitable for permanent use)
Mobile home on fee land, not in a subdivision
Mobile home on fee land, in a subdivision
Mobile home on a permanent foundation

Time share

Attached single-family residence (common wall)
Zero lot line single-family residence
Miscellaneous residential structure

Two single-family residences

Three single-family residences

Four single-family residences

Duplex

Triplex

Quad

Multi single-family residence (5 to 14 units)

No services provided

Page 4

T

EES

S
§

R Vs )

v W N n

$
s

85.14

42.57

85.14

85.14

85.14

85.14

85.14

85.14

85.14

$170.28

$255.42

$340.56

$170.28

$ 255.42

$ 340.56

$425.70

s

0.00



Item# 12

Future Board Meeting
Tuesday April 4, 2023

WRIGQLWOOD

E.__A_I
Staaiishen 108



Item # 13

Adjournment

52\
WRIGCI‘::I'LWOOD

7/



